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DATE: April 15, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications 7\

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket NonSS0FI2-TX

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
KingTel, Inc.

Antached is a copy of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida by the
Secretary of State. KingTel, Inc. is a corporation not a d/b/a of Mr. Worlking Pierre.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities listed
in CMS.

NOTE: I see 990448-TP (resale agreement) is opened for the same company. The name
should also be corrected in this docket.

¢: Legal (K. Pefia, Watts)
CMU (Smitha)
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Se=re DORNTE" .
INUM: P99000000953 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 01/04/1999

: KINGTEL, INC.
401 8. W. 13TH PL., #719
DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33441

: 401 8. W, 13TH PL., #719
DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33441
: * NONE FILED *
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Floridl Dlvltionuf MMnﬁ%@mmﬂwgﬂwgw.mH
Pub?okcum ..ﬂ'.“”“ - _: e )
Oc«wﬂwrm : P99000000953 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 01/04/1999
H '] INC.
PRINCIPAL: 401 S. W. 13TH PL., #719
Iw:wm DEERFIELD BCH, FL 33441
RA NAME : PIERRE, WORLKING
|ORegistersd AgentName  [ga ADDR : 401 S. W. 13TH PL., #719
| O Trademark Owner Name NEERFIELD BCH, FL 33441
1O FE Nume ANN REP : * NONE FILED *
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